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Education that Works! 

Addendum No: (1) 
 
Bid No: R0019981 
Bid Name: Emergency Alert System 
Original Opening Date: June 30th, 2020 at 2:00PM CST 
Revised Opening Date: July 7th, 2020 at 2:00PM CST 
  

 
Addendum No: 1 
Date Issued: June 23, 2020 

 
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation.  The questions submitted have 
been answered and specifications clarified as follows.  
 

1. How many faculty & staff are to be alerted? 
 

It depends on the alert, based upon 
a pre-defined priority model.  A 
minor classroom disruption may 
require only campus police presence 
without a campus wide alert sent 
out while a more serious event 
would require a broader campus 
wide transmission instruction 
personnel to remain in place or rally 
to a safer location. 
 
Delgado currently uses Omnilert to 
transmit campus wide alerts and 
this system can be tailored to 
communicate with just a few key 
personnel or with many personnel 
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2. What is the make and model of the blue light call 
boxes? 
 

We have nineteen (19) call boxes 
listed as follows: 2100-TSC26 (9’ 
Tower, Solar, Cellular, Blue 
Beacon/Strobe) 
 
We have three (3) call boxes listed 
as follows: 2100-CPV2 = (36” Call 
Station, 120v, VoIP or Analog, Blue 
Beacon/Strobe) 

 
 

3. Is a LAN/WAN topology of all locations available? 
 

A WAN topography of all locations is 
available but not a LAN topography.   
WAN topography will be made 
available to the bidder who is 
awarded the bid. 
 

4. What is the make and model of the existing 376 pull 
stations? 
 

Viking – Model E-1600 A 
 

5. Is there a list of make, model of Delgado’s current 
technology that the solution must integrate with? 
 

Yes.  Make and model of current 
Access Points, make is Aruba AP - 
model -IAP 205, 802.11ac 
standards, POE (power over 
ethernet) 

 
6. On page 21 it’s stated, “Alert devices should be 

wireless and independent of the institutions wireless 
network” while on page 22 it’s stated “If WIFI is 
chosen it has to support 80211ac or better technical 
specifications and integrate with the College’s current 
wireless Aruba product”, please clarify. 
 

The solution can be wireless or 
wired but must be totally 
independent and follow the Wi-Fi 
standard of 802.11ac. 
 

7. Define how you want to alert students. 
 

Alert through phone, text, email and 
audible transmission with flashing 
lights through emergency call box. 
Solution must have the ability to 
confine the call box alert by building 
or geo location. 
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8. Define how you want to alert faculty/staff 
 

The solution must have the ability to 
notify by phone, text, or email 
transmission. 
 

9. Notify how many at one time? 
 

Pre-defined messaging and 
distribution, depending upon 
incident type 
 

10. Can we use smartphone app to alert? 
 

Yes, but the app must be voluntary 
on the part of the recipients and 
not the sole method of notification. 
 

11. Please define “any conditions” in this feature request; 
Emergency all system must not be affected by loss of 
power under or any condition. 
 

System must have the ability to 
remain operational at all times and 
under any condition that may affect 
wireless transmission. 
 

12. Minimum requirements for backup power 
 

Backup power is at the sole 
discretion of the vendor but must 
operate independently of the 
College’s infrastructure and allow 
for uninterrupted 24/7 continued 
operation.   

 
13. Please describe – Devices must interact with the 

College’s current video surveillance system. 22 Alert 
System. 
 

We are currently undergoing a 
centralization of our entire 
surveillance system.  We want to 
have the cameras synced with the 
alert system so that as an alert is 
initiated, a camera in the 
immediate area of the alert is 
focused on a specific 
location.  Bidder would have to 
consult with the camera provider, 
LaTech to activate such a 
connection. 
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14. Please describe – alert components should be able to 
be tracked on a non-proprietary mapping program 
that will afford the client visual access to caller’s 
location. 
 

We must have a mapping program 
that is computer screen displayed, 
indicating emergency alert devices 
and their locations.  As an alert 
device is activated it would be 
displayed as a flashing light or icon 
and would be correlated to the 
closest camera location.   
It must be non-proprietary so that it 
may be connected to additional 
systems, as a result of future 
expansion. 
 

15. Can we get an overview drawing or map that shows all 
of the buildings for each Campus prior to the bid due 
date?  If yes, will the emergency call box on the 
exterior be identified for each campus? 
 

Yes, please email your request to 
tsheff@dcc.edu. 
 

16. Is there a spreadsheet or documentation that shows 
the count of devices for each building and campus 
that can be provided prior to the bid date? 
 

Yes, please email your request to 
tsheff@dcc.edu. 
 

17. What type of phone system does DCC use throughout 
each campus? 
 

The phone system we have is an 
Avaya Digital Gateway G-450 

18. Can you confirm that all existing cabling for the 
existing call boxes is Cat6? 
 

All existing cable is either Cat6 or 
Cat5 cabling. 

19. Does each campus have generator backup or backup 
UPS or will we need to provide batter backup in case 
of power outage? 
 

Not all campuses have a generator 
backup.  The system provided must 
operate 24x7 independently of any 
and all College infrastructure. 
 

20. If we use existing Cat6 that is currently in place, will 
DCC provide a network switch or port to connect each 
new unit to the network or will we need to provide a 
network switch?  If we need to provide a network 
switch, is there a preference that DCC would like to 
use or can we provide what we need for the new alert 
system? 
 

No.  Vendor will need to provide a 
PoE network switch.  The model is 
an Extreme 440x PoE switch 

mailto:tsheff@dcc.edu
mailto:tsheff@dcc.edu


OFFICE OF PURCHASING 
O’KEEFE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
501 City Park Avenue, Bldg 37 
New Orleans, LA 70119 
(504) 762-3027   FAX: (504) 762.3089 
www.dcc.edu   
    
           
    
    
  

 

Delgado Community College is a member of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System 

 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  
5 

 

Education that Works! 

21. Assuming that we would have to provide the network, 
will rack space be made available for any new 
equipment or will we need to provide a new rack or 
wall mount for any network equipment? 
 

Yes, you will need to provide a new 
rack if space is not available in a 
particular closet the space will be 
made available. 
 

22. Are there any other features DCC would be interested 
in with this new system (i.e. mobile app, mass 
notification, weather alerts, etc.)? 
 

A mobile application.  But app must 
be optional and not the only means 
of providing alerts to Campus Police, 
local law enforcement, faculty and 
staff.  Any app provided must allow 
for the user to report an emergency 
and must tie into the software 
solution.  
 

23. Would DCC consider purchasing off of state contract 
or any other contract vehicles available? 
 

While the College purchases from 
Louisiana State Contracts we feel 
that a better complete solution can 
be obtained by an open market 
solicitation.   
 

24. Can we get a copy of campus overview map showing 
buildings and blue lights? 
 

Please email your request to 
tsheff@dcc.edu 
 

25. Who is to provide patch panels and patch cords?  If 
contractor is to provide, what is Delgado’s standard 
for wire and jacks? 
 

Vendor, 48 port patch panel, 
Panduit jacks 

26. Who is to provide switches in the IP classroom call 
boxes? If contractor is to provide, what is Delgado’s 
standard for switches? 
 

Vendor, switch spec has been 
provided.  Extreme 440x PoE 
network switch. 

27. Are the call boxes in the new building being replaced 
also? 
 

Yes.  We will standardize across the 
college 

28. Is there a list by building of the classroom name and 
numbers? 
 

Please email your request to 
tsheff@dcc.edu.  Please note this is 
only applicable to emergency call 
boxes.  
 

mailto:tsheff@dcc.edu
mailto:tsheff@dcc.edu


OFFICE OF PURCHASING 
O’KEEFE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
501 City Park Avenue, Bldg 37 
New Orleans, LA 70119 
(504) 762-3027   FAX: (504) 762.3089 
www.dcc.edu   
    
           
    
    
  

 

Delgado Community College is a member of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System 

 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  
6 

 

Education that Works! 

29. Does the dispatch center receive emergencies 24 
hours a day? If not, how are emergencies 
handles/routed in the hours dispatch is not staffed? 
 

During non-operational hours calls 
are re-routed to a duty phone and 
alternate phones; Asst. Director of 
Security. 
 

30. Is the CCTV camera system analog or IP?  Is it the 
same across all campuses? 
 

The majority of the call boxes are 
analog with the exception of some 
of the newer sites.  River City 

31. With the previous and current constraints of the work 
days (holidays, current COVID 19 and Social Unrest 
issues) will the College authorize an extension for the 
submission of the proposal to allow vendors adequate 
time to prepare the proposals? 
 

See item number 52. 

32. Will this system be utilized as the primary means to 
disseminate alerts during an emergency situation? 
 

Yes 

33. Will the College require the capability to disseminate 
alerts from a centralized emergency management site 
to all or selected campus zones/buildings? 
 

Yes, with the level depending on the 
on the type of event. 

34. Does the College require a local server or will it accept 
a cloud-based emergency mass notification 
management system? 
 

A cloud-based emergency mass 
notification system with retrievable 
data. 

35. Please provide the make and model of the current 
camera system utilized by the College. 
 

We currently use Video Insight VI 
Monitor Plus to view our camera 
system. 
 

36. Is this requirement to immediately notify to local law 
enforcement in an expedient manner to be sent from 
the pull station to law enforcement by phone call or 
other method? 
 

Yes, by wireless.  

37. In terms of notifying local law enforcement, would 
that be campus police, an off-site security company or 
the city police? 
 

Campus Police, but with a 
programmable component to 
redirect emergency notification to 
Municipal Police for afterhours 
transmission. 
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38. Is the College requiring the vendor to dispose of all 
the current “blue lights emergency call boxes” and the 
“pull stations”? or does the College want to retain 
these legacy parts? 
 

Yes. Please dispose of all old 
equipment 

39. If the vendor is authorized to utilize POE/House 
power, can the vendor utilize the existing raceways to 
help reduce the overall budget cost for the College? 
 

Yes, only if the existing raceways 
have the capacity. 

40. Please provide the make and model of the current 
indoor and outdoor devices. 
 

Nineteen (19) call boxes listed as 
follows: 2100-TSC26 (9’ Tower, 
Solar, Cellular, Blue Beacon/Strobe).     
 
Three (3) call boxes listed as follows: 
2100-CPV2 = (36” Call Station, 120v, 
VoIP or Analog, Blue Beacon/Strobe)  
 
376 -Viking – Model E-1600 A 
 

41. Does the College have a preferential color for the alert 
devices and the lights? 
 

No, however blue seems to be the 
standard by which most individuals 
would recognize the devices as 
something to initiate an emergency 
alert.  Whatever color is chosen 
must be able to be easily identified 
and not be confused with any other 
type of pull stations such as a fire 
alarm trigger. 
 

42. Its stated that solution must employ direct immediate 
communication with a communications person with 
no delay in transmission.   
 

That is correct. 

43. Will the College define “route calls”?  Does the College 
want the alert to be sent via a priorities list (first a 
communications hub that if does not get answered, 
then it calls a cell phone, and so on). Or, does the 
College want the alert point to be sent to all three (3) 
terminal points (comm hub, cell phone, desktop) 
simultaneously? 
 

Sent to all three (3) terminal points 
(comm hub, cell phone, desktop) 
simultaneously 



OFFICE OF PURCHASING 
O’KEEFE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
501 City Park Avenue, Bldg 37 
New Orleans, LA 70119 
(504) 762-3027   FAX: (504) 762.3089 
www.dcc.edu   
    
           
    
    
  

 

Delgado Community College is a member of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System 

 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER  
8 

 

Education that Works! 

44. Is the College requiring the vendor to offer a product 
that is self-powered?  Or will the College allow for the 
vendor to source power by on of the following 
options: tie into house power, plug into near by power 
outlet, connect to local lan ports (POE), connect to 
building switch (POE) 
 

The software must be able to be 
accessed and emergency 
notifications sent out even if there is 
a power failure at the College.  All 
hardware provided such as blue 
lights and pull stations must be self-
powered and operate 
independently of the Colleges 
infrastructure.    
 

45. Per the technical specifications its states “if WIFI is 
chosen it has to support 802.11ac or better technical 
specifications and integrate with the College’s current 
wireless Aruba product”. Will the College clarify if the 
vendor is authorized to utilize the local WIFI network 
for one of its communications methods? 
 

No, they are not.  Please refer to 
question 6.   
 

46. Will the College define “interact with” in regards to 
the video surveillance system?  For example, does the 
College require the alert devices to trigger the 
recording of the local video camera to start recording 
if the alert device is activated? 
 

Trigger a recording by a single 
camera or several cameras if there 
is more than one camera at the 
point of activation. 

47. The specifications state: Alert components should be 
able to be tracked on a non-proprietary mapping 
program that will afford the client visual access to 
caller’s location.  Does the College desire our product 
to provide the location of the alert devices into a pre-
existing non-proprietary mapping program utilized by 
the College?  If so, please provide the name of the 
mapping program used.  Or, is the College stating that 
the vendor should offer a non-proprietary mapping 
solution such as Google maps as a solution with the 
capability to overlay the alert device locations on this 
non-proprietary map? 
 

Vendor must offer a non-proprietary 
mapping solution such as Google 
Maps as a solution with the 
capability to overlay the alert device 
locations on this non-proprietary 
map. 
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48. Will the College define “system must have the ability 
to coordinate with any 911 calls emanating from 
Campus”. For example, if an alert device is activated, 
that immediate call should be placed to local law 
enforcement authority as previously stated in the 
SOW.  Is this specified requirement requesting for the 
“emergency manager” to be able to tie into the 
ongoing alert call that has been connected from the 
alert device to the law enforcement terminal to listen 
and assist in the call? 
 

The system must be able to program 
the alert system to "connect" to 911 
with a verification call from 911 to 
our communications desk. 

49. Does the College require a backup list LCD screen for 
the alert devices for visually impaired persons? 
 

Yes 

50. Besides the College’s security cameras, are there any 
other “Delgado’s current technology” that the vendor 
should know for the purpose of building an accurate 
proposal? 
 

The college currently uses 
OMNILERT system for emergency 
and non-emergency notifications. 
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51. Clarification: It is the intent of this Bid and the 
provided specifications that this solution is to be 
comprised of both a software and hardware.   
 
The software solution is to provide for the ability to 
provide immediate mass notification of any imminent 
threat to any or all Campuses.  The software may be 
cloud based but must be able to be operable and 
accessible 24/7 without fail.  The software must also 
tie into the College’s existing surveillance camera 
system.  
 
The hardware component is comprised of all 
hardware needed to upgrade the existing exterior 
blue lights and to provide interior pull stations to be 
able to trigger an alarm immediately notifying the 
Campus Police Department.  The hardware must tie 
into the software allowing for the Police Department 
to see exactly where the alert has come from.  The 
hardware must operate independently of the Colleges, 
electrical and wireless infrastructure. 
     

 

52. Instruction: The due date for Bids to be received will 
be extended by one (1) week.  
 
Bids are to be submitted on or before July 7th, 2:00PM 
CST. Late bids will be automatically rejected. 
 

 

53. Instruction: Questions pertaining only to the answers 
provided in this Addenda must be submitted in writing 
by no later than Friday, June 26th by 5:00PM CST.  
 
Bidder’s questions must refer to the article number in 
this Addenda that their question(s) pertains to.  
 
A final addendum will be posted and sent to all known 
Bidders no later than (72) hours prior to the due date 
and time for the receipt of Bids. 
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Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum is required.  Bidder must sign 
where indicated below and submit the Addendum in its entirety with the bid.   
 
If your bid has already been submitted, please sign below where indicted and fax this 
form in its entirety to (504) 762-3089 or mail to the address stated in the General 
Conditions section of the bid documents. Whether by fax or mail, this form must be 
received prior to the opening date and time indicated in the bid documents.  Failure to 
acknowledge and submit addenda by the bid due date and time will cause your bid to 
be rejected. 
 
The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
 
Company:  Signature:  

 
Printed 
Name 

 


